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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 4% , 8. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
All others concerned
This Division

FROM: a} CHERRY . CO-REYES

DATE: November 15, 2023

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 463 8. 2023 RE:
DIVISION ROLL-OUT OF HIGHER ORDER THINKING SKILLS-
PROFESSIONAL LEARNING PACKAGES IN ENGLISH, SCIENCE
AND MATHEMATICS (HOTS-PLP)

1. In consonance to the implementation of the DIVISION ROLL-OUT OF
HIGHER ORDER THINKING SKILLS- PROFESSIONAL LEARNING PACKAGES
(HOTS-PLP) IN ENGLISH, SCIENCE AND MATHEMATIC8 scheduled on
November 24, 28 and 29, 2023 at Veranda, Casisang Malaybalay City, this Office
informs the field on the Change of schedule as follows;

Dates Subjects Remarks

November 24, 2023 English , Mathematics and Science | Will be held as scheduled

November 28-29, 2023 | English , Mathematics and Science | Will be rescheduled on
December 4-5, 6-7, 2023

December 4-5, 2023 English and Mathematics New schedule for English
and Mathematics
December 6-7, 2023 Science New schedule for Science
2. Prework activity as scheduled on November 22, 2023 will be

go on as scheduled at Bukidnon National High School LPT Hall All
facilitators are advised to report the venue as scheduled.

3. Should there be queries, contact Ralph T. Quirog, Chief, Educatibn
Supervisor/ Vicente G. San Miguel, PSDS.
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